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ADDENDUM NUMBER ONE  

FOR RFQ 143666 

  
  

DATE:   
  
 

May 15, 2015  

TO:    ALL BIDDERS OF RECORD  

  
             

BID FOR:        POLICE PLATE CARRIERS  
  
This addendum forms a part of and modifies the bid specifications for the above item currently scheduled to 
open May 19, 2015 at 2:00 p.m. (local time) at the City of Oak Ridge, Central Services Complex, 100 Woodbury 
Lane, Oak Ridge, Tennessee.  
  
  

ITEM 1 – Comments and Questions received from Potential Bidders   
  

1. Item 2 states "light weight" plate.  What is the weight limit per plate?  What weight does the 
department deem lightweight? 
 
Lightweight should be based off what the industry standard is.  Different manufactures have 
different weights. The plates need to meet a NIJ Level III category. If a vendor has more than 
one plate they deem lightweight more than one bid per vendor is acceptable. 
 
 

2. Do you need 62 front plates and 62 for the back for a total of 124 Plates? 
 
Yes. 

 
3. If 62 Front AND 62 Rear, what is meant by "flat back"?  

 
Not all plates are flat.  Some are curved for the curvature of the body.  Depends on the 
manufacture.  
 

 
4.  I need to know what size plate you want; 12 x 14 or 8 x 10?  

 
At least 8x10. Again, if a vendor has more than one size available more than one bid per 
vendor is acceptable. 
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5. Most plate manufacturers (us included) use a curved plate for Front and Rear because the 
human torso is curved on both sides. A Flat plate would be a little uncomfortable if worn. Is a 
curved plate acceptable for use on Front and Rear? 
 
Yes, a curved back plate will be considered. 

 
 

 

 

 

********* Acknowledge receipt of this addendum with your Bid ********* 
If you have already submitted your bid reply to this email as your acknowledgement. 

 
 
 
 


